

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KIM MARSHALL9F5]
Sent: 2017-03-10 2:30:03 PM
To: Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca
Subject: IESO accounting check in

Cindy, just wondering if there is value in checking in re the IESO change in accounting policy? We are in the process of revising 2016 and restating 2015, with a plan for IESO board approval third week in March. Our statements are usually filed with the auditor general in May. We have had discussions internally and with the ministry on whether we should be more proactive in our approach this year around our statements. Of course your opinion is welcomed. If a phone call or meeting is warranted let me know and we can arrange. Thanks

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)